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RELEASE IN PART

B6
From: Huma Abedin | on behalf of Huma Abedin B6
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2009 11:58 AM
To: Jake Sullivanl
Subject: Re: Aliyev

I assume dan agrees that 15 min in prague is worth it.

From: H <hdr22@clintonemail.com>
To: Jake Sullivanl

CC: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Apr 03 11:52:23 2009
Subject: Aliyev

Pls be sure you and Dan review the memcon of my conversation w him. He will not go to Turkey under the circumstances now. The
question is whether we want to invite him if possible to see the POTUS in Prague. Pis talk to Dan and Mark Lippert about this idea.
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